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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2009 11:00 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 860028)

Attachments: 05279-09.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

5/28/2009



030363-wS

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 586779

PARTY COMPANY
NAME CODE

EMAIL
ADDRESS

ADDRESS
IN
MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Par Utilities, Inc.

parnellswater@gateway.net

No

fovud Dflolf/oq

P=C- 09- 0219- PAR-WS

Printed on 5/4/2009 at 8:17:32 AM

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
—~_Administrative___Parties___ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._O3942.- 038

DISTRIBUTION:




CLK Officlal Flllng"**412§l2009 1:51 PM i 1

Matlida Sanders

T5c-09 - 279 PAA LSS

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Timolyn Henry ]

%:.fa%‘f:i%z{:?ﬁ'ﬁ;f it I:f,i::, aC:;K - CORRESPONDENCE

Order / Notice Submitted X ( - EBCJJE::_?{Wr
”,.0// DISTRIBUTION:

4/29/2009 1:13:00 PM ‘
080268-W$S 9
080268.04-07-09-OR jeh.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER APPROVING LATE PAYMENT CHARGE
AND
FINAL ORDER APPROVING SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

APPROVING THE AMENDMENT OF CERTIFICATES 428-W, 426-W, and 362-S, AND CANCELLING OF

CERTIFICATE 366-S

(sed ©

peiled | cartibred >
Q‘\(\,(L\ku)\ A



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET (80268

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
FIMC Hideaway, Inc. WS652 jandrmebride@cox.net No
Par Utilities, Inc. pamneliswater@gateway.net No

Printed on 4/29/2009 at 2:59:23 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2009 3:01 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 586779)

Attachments: 09-0279ord.doc

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

4/29/2009
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From: System Administrator

To: parnellswater@gateway.net

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2009 2:40 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 151075)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 151075)
Sent: 2/17/2009 1:10 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

parnellswater@gateway.net on 2/19/2009 2:40 PM

The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,
contact your system administrator.

< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #4.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; connect to gateway.net[205.188,142,182]: read timeout>
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 1:10 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 151075)

Attachments: 01327-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not aiter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

2/20/2009
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Commiission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 1:10 PM
Subject; Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 151075)

Attachments: 01327-09.pdf  P3C. 09-0102- PCO- 105

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

2/17/2009



COMMISSIONERS: OFEICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE
lL(lSA Pou}K I\E]D&ARRRIAN / A \ ComMIssION CLERK
ATRINA J. MCMU ] (850)413-6770

NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP
S

JHublic Serfice Conumizsion

May 13, 2008

ADMETISTE AL

Robert McBride, President
FIMC Hideaway, Inc.

Post Office Box 357246
Gainesville, Florida 32635-7246

Re: Docket No. 080268-WS

Dear Mr. McBride:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for transfer of Certificate Nos. 435-W and
366-S in Levy County from Par Utilities, Inc to FIMC Hideaway, Inc., which was filed in this office
on May 9, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will
be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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_ase Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 080268-WS Date Docketed: 05/09/2008 Title: Application for transfer of Certificate Nos. 435-W and 366-S
in Levy County from Par Utilities, Inc to FIMC Hideaway, Inc.

Company: FIMC Hideaway, Inc.
i FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
e KAdministrative_Parties_ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 03942 -oy
DISTRIBUTION:

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
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Date:
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Docket No.080268-WS Date Docketed: 05/09/2008

Company: FIMC Hideaway, Inc.
Par Utilities, Inc.

Page 1 of 1

Title: Joint Application for transfer of the Springside water and
wastewater systems from Par Utilities, Inc. in Levy County to
FIMC Hideaway, Inc.; amendment of Certificates 426-W and 362-S
held by FIMC Hideaway, Inc.; and amendment of Certificate 428-
W and cancellation of Certificate 366-S held by Par Utilities,

Par Utilities, Inc. Inc.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
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2. Company Response to Deficiencies NONE 07/03/2008
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